From: Colin MacKenzie

Sent: 28 September 2008 17:57

To: Alan Coyle; Nick Smith

Subject: RE: Legal Affairs Committee - 29th September 2008
Alan,

| am of the view that there have been a number of departures from the agreed governance arrangements. Have you
discussed with Donald, and if so what is his view. Does anybody have the temerity to raise with tie or TPB ? Or do we
simply mention it to the Tram Sub- Committee ?

Kind regards,

Colin MacKenzie
for Council Solicitor

From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 25 September 2008 09:28

To: Colin MacKenzie; Nick Smith

Subject: FW: Legal Affairs Committee - 29th September 2008

Guys

I would be interested in your views on the governance arrangements set in the the final docs at financial close as
drafted by Grame Bissett as opposed to what is currently happening. My view is that the structure set in place is
currently not being followed.

Thanks
Alan

Alan Coyle | Finance Manager (Tram Project) | Financial Services | City Development Team | Level 2/5
Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG | alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |
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From: Julie Thompson [mailto: Julie. Thompson@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 25 September 2008 09:08

To: Willie Gallagher; Steven Bell; Susan Clark; Graeme Bissett; Alasdair Sim; Gill Lindsay; Alan Coyle; Dave
Anderson; Stephen Sladdin; Rebecca Andrew; Nick Smith; Colin MacKenzie; Duncan Fraser; Andy Conway
Subject: Legal Affairs Committee - 29th September 2008

Please find attached the agenda for Monday’s meeting.
Regards
Julie

Julie Thompson
PA to Executive Chairman

tie Limited
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD
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Fax: 0131 622 8301
Email: julie.thompson@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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